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June 6, 2008

Alan D. Sugarman
17 W. 70 Street, Suite 4
New York, NY 10023

RE: Question Re Review of Academic Misrepresentations by UCLA Adjunct
Law Professors

Dear Mr. Sugarman:

I recently received your letter expressing concerns on articles authored by David
Nimmer and Morgan Chu. Thank you for bringing this matter to my attention.

Unfortunately, while I may understand your frustration, I do not feel that it would
be appropriate for me to become involved in this matter. I apologize that I can not
provide you further assistance on this.

Sincerely,

o

( Michael H. Schill




